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No Man’s Land

NO MAN’S LAND, formerly extra-parochial, is now a parish on the borders of Hampshire, 12 miles south-east from 
Salisbury, and 7 from Downton station on the Salisbury and Wimborne line of the London & South Western railway, in 
the Southern division of the county, Salisbury union, Salisbury and Amesbury petty sessional division. The schoolroom 
has been licensed for divine worship by the Bishop of Salisbury, and services are conducted here by the Rev. Adoph 
Conrad Muller BA, vicar of Redlynch. There is a Primitive Methodist chapel. A village hall with reading room and 
library was erected in 1910. The place is composed of several small freeholds. The area is 614 acres; rateable value 
£174: the population in 1911 was 127.

This parish is reputed to be extra-parochial for ecclesiastical purposes.

Post Office: Mrs Sarah Halls, sub-postmistress. Letters received from Lyndhurst, Hants at 8.30am & 3.30pm; 
dispatched at 9.40am & 5.40pm weekdays only. Landford, 1.5 miles distant, is the nearest money order and telegraph 
office.

Carriers: to Southampton, John King, Mon, Wed & Fri; and Joshua Grayer, Thurs; Salisbury, Joshua Grayer Tues & 
Sat.

A motor omnibus runs between No Man’s Land and Southampton Thurs., leaving at 9.30am and returning from 
Southampton at 3.30pm the same day.

Elementary School, built in 1865 and enlarged in 1894, with residence for master: Wyndham S Boundy, master.

      Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Livens H Mann Reverend

     Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Bailey Herbert Carpenter
Cordery Henry Farmer
Coombs Ernest Lamb Inn
Halls Sarah Mrs Shopkeeper & Post Office
Hatch Peter Haulier
Henbest Wilfred George Shopkeeper
Livens H Mann Rev, Hon Sec Village Hall & Reading Room
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